Ajhar, Rebecca

From: _ " Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 8:38 AM
- To: Ajhar, Rebecca
Subject: FW: Tinkerbell Cleaners 0950306
FYI
Dick g @QGSOSDQ 3

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III

Air General Permit Program

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX (850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may

therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Ilka.Bundy@ocfl.net [mailto:Ilka.Bundy@ocfl.net]

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 8:18 AM

To: Brynes, Marnie

Cc: Dibble, Dickson; Assefa.Hailemariam@ocfl.net; Jodi.Dittell@ocfl.net

Subject: Tinkerbell Cleaners 0950306

To All:

I inactivated this facility in ARMS. This dry cleaner went out of business last year.

llka Bundy

Environmental Team Leader
Environmental Protection Division
Air Quality Management

800 Mercy Drive, Suite 4

Orlando, FL 32808

Office: 407-836-1476

Cell: 321-689-8617

Fax: 407-836-1498



